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Fw: Fwd: meeting

Sat, Mar 9, 2019 at 6:06 PM
To:

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Thursday, June 5, 2014, 3:44 PM, Joseph <mrtrumpo

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joe Coffey <Joe.Coffey
Date: June 5, 2014 at 11:29:40 PM GMT+8
To: Joe Mauk <mrtrumpo
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Subject: re: meeting

Joe,

I appreciate your offer to get together. I forwarded your email to some of our Elders
and frankly we don't understand the purpose of the meeting. It doesn’t seem like
your desire is to reconcile with a Christian brother. Instead it sounds like you want
to go over exactly what you told the press here in Ohio. To rehash old ground
doesn't seem to serve any God-honoring purpose.

Please don't assume we are relying on presuppositions. We have followed the
investigation and the charges very closely.

We trust that the authorities are doing a thorough investigation into the situation and
our prayer is that the truth is revealed.

If you have something to add to what you previously stated please let us know.
Otherwise we prefer to decline your invitation.

Joe Coffey

Joe Coffey, MA., D.Min
Lead Pastor
Christ Community Chapel

Phone: 330.650.9533 \\ Web: ccchapel.com
Facebook: facebook.com/CCChapel \\ Twitter: twitter.com/CCChapelOhio



